To: Zito, Kelly[ZITO.KELLY@EPA.GOV], Harrison, Melissa[Harrison.Melissa@epa.govl; Hull,
George[Hull.George@epa.gov]

From: Purchia, Liz

Sent: Sun 8/9/2015 3:26:15 PM

Subject: Fw: Animas/Gold King Mine Data Info

PreliminaryData 08092015.pdf

8-9-15DataTableTPs.docx

From: Card, Joan

Sent: Sunday, August 9, 2015 11:24 AM

To: Fritz, Matthew; McGrath, Shaun; Smith, Paula; Blumenfeld, Jared; Strauss, Alexis; Kao, Jessica; Curry,
Ron; Coleman, Sam; Gray, David; Stanislaus, Mathy; Breen, Barry; Purchia, Liz; Gray, David; Ostrander,
David; McKean, Deborah; Hestmark, Martin

Subject: Animas/Gold King Mine Data Info

All, this information will be released this morning. A lot is happening very quickly. We
are explaining this to Senators and Governor in Durango at 10am this morning.
Prepping for a public meeting at 6pm and issuing on web site this morning. My
distribution is truncated here, so please forward to those in EPA who need to know this.
Not ideal, | know, but consistent with Congressional and Media updates yesterday
afternoon, so should be no surprises, just lots of questions.

Joan Card

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Regional Administrator

EPA, Region 8 (CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY)
1595 Wynkoop

Denver, CO 80202

(303) 312-6468

1803351 ED_000552E_00003308-00001



